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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Cruse & Associates"

Subject: RE: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 12:00:00 PM
Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: BL-16-00008 Bivens

| have contacted the owners and have them working on it. The taxes typically take a day or 2 to post
as paid and will contact you back when paid.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: FW: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Chris,

Assuming taxes are caught up , of course.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |
Kittitas County Community Development Services
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411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:55 AM

To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Cc: 'Keli Bender'; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Kelly Bacon
Subject: BL-16-00008 Bivens

Chris,

| have taken a second look at this one for everything on my end, i.e. zoning, critical areas, and it
looks good. | am cc’ing Public Works, Environmental Health, Kittitas Reclamation, and the Fire
Marshall’s office, and if | hear no objections the Final will be dated for tomorrow and going out at
that time.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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